From: Clerk at Fylingdales Parish Council

Sent: 24 June 2024 14:53
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0408, Oakmount, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hoods Bay

Good Afternoon
Can we please have an extension for comments as the PC does not meet until 17 July. Many thanks.

Kind regards



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: NYM/2024/0408

Date: 21 June 2024 16:40:18
Dear Emily,

I’'m just emailing to confirm that although the HER records a former WW?2 air Raid
wardens post in the garden of this application (HER18610), it is thought that this was
sited in the front part of the garden and away from the development. Consequently, |
have no objections to the proposal, or recommendations for archaeological conditions.

Kind Regards,

Miles

Miles Johnson
Head of Historic Environment

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP
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